



The GLOBE Academy

Minutes

Board of Directors Meeting

Date and Time

Monday August 6, 2018 at 7:00 PM

Location

4105 Briarcliff Road, Atlanta, GA 30345

Notice of this meeting was posted at campus and on the GLOBE website in accordance with O.C.G.A. § 50-14-1.

Directors Present

A. Patel, B. Williams, C. White, J. Archila, M. Hudson, R. Hudak, S. Camara, W. Acree

Directors Absent

S. Moore

Guests Present

Aba Rogers, C. Elliott-Earby, Christina Steiner, George Rosero, Jason Goldstein, Johnny Garcia, K. Holder, Katie Monroe, Mary Busbee, Nakita Hunter, Robyn Brandman, Roei Bachar, Susan Mellage (GLOBE Admissions Director), Vilma Villalobos

I. Opening Items

- A. Record Attendance and Guests
- B. Call the Meeting to Order

S. Camara called a meeting of the board of directors of The GLOBE Academy to order on Monday Aug 6, 2018 at 7:00 PM.

C. Vision, Mission and Core Values

Vision, Mission and Core Values were read by board members.

II. Public Comment

A. Public Comment

George Rosero commented on establishing a formal decision-making body that allows for parental input on sports opportunities at The GLOBE.

III. Consent Agenda

A. Approve Agenda

The agenda and minutes were approved by consent without objection.

B. Approve Minutes

- M. Hudson made a motion to approve minutes from the Board of Directors Meeting on 07-09-18 Board of Directors Meeting on 07-09-18.
- B. Williams seconded the motion.

The board **VOTED** unanimously to approve the motion.

IV. PTCC Report

A. PTCC Report

There was no formal report this month.

V. Administration and Committee Reports

A. Head of School Report

A formal report was included in the agenda packet. A brief discussion was held about the National School Lunch Program, particularly the importance of having parents apply for free and reduced lunch benefits with the school, as there are those who are eligible but do not apply.

B. Academic Committee Report

There was no formal report this month. Committee will meet on August 9th to map out the plan for the school year.

C. Finance Committee Report

There was no formal report this month. Funding sheet for July has been received. The final enrollment totals will likely result in an amendment to the budget. Chip noted that the funding formula appears to be much more simplified. Chip said the end-of-year numbers should be available for approval by the next Board meeting. A discussion was held about providing a cost-of-living increase for GLOBE staff to be in alignment with the county, who has provided a cost-of-living increase for its employees.

Motion made by Chip to provide a three percent cost-of-living adjustment for all GLOBE staff members. Motion seconded by Anita. <u>Motion approved by all present.</u>

D. Facilities Committee Report

A formal report was included in the agenda packet.

Motion made by Chip to adjust the Modulars contract for up to \$130K and for up to \$50K for the Georgia Power-related cost with Juan and Sharon providing the final approval for anything that exceeds those amounts. Seconded by Monique. <u>Motion approved by all present.</u>

E. Development Committee Report

A formal report was included in the agenda packet. Annual Fund at orientation currently stands at \$14,049. All fundraising pages have been updated.

F. Communications Committee Report

There was no formal report this month. Websites have been updated. There will be a brand management meeting on August 10th. End of year surveys will be sent out on August 7th or 8th. Sharon suggested sharing a link to a website that notes the respective positions of each Georgia gubernatorial candidate as it relates to charter schools. Anita said there is a new Board webpage about getting involved.

G. Governance Committee Report

There was no formal report this month. Sharon spoke about a recent presentation given by Rob Fortson on school handbooks. The Board retreat is scheduled for August 18th. The retreat will be facilitated by BoardOnTrack. Sharon stated that Ryan has suggested a PowerPoint template for Board reports for committee updates during Board meetings. Sharon shared an update on the funding issue with the county. The DeKalb County BOE has held two executive sessions regarding the issue, but there has not been a final decision to resolve the matter. Christi and Anita attended the first meeting of the Lakeside High School Construction Advisory Committee. Anita and Sharon said that it is important to stay engage with the advisory committee and the DeKalb County BOE.

H.

Strategic Planning Committee Report

There is no formal report this month. Three proposals have been submitted thus far from strategic planning vendors. Two more proposals are expected within the next week.

I. Diversity Committee Report

There was no formal report this month. Diversity training was held during the GLOBE staff retreat. Brian and his wife facilitated the training. Equity Audit assessments will be conducted during the first part of the school year. Sharon noted that if Brian is engaged for more training as a facilitator and his participation requires a vote of the Board, then he will recuse himself.

VI. Closing Items

A. Adjourn Meeting

The next scheduled meeting will be held on August 27, 2018 at 7 p.m. at Upper Campus.

M. Hudson made a motion to adjourn the meeting.

A. Patel seconded the motion.

The board **VOTED** unanimously to approve the motion.

There being no further business to be transacted, and upon motion duly made, seconded and approved, the meeting was adjourned at 8:44 PM.

Respectfully Submitted,

K. Holder